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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Events <events@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Saturday, February 13, 2021 7:02 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO 2021 Virtual Conference - Registration Open
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AMO 2021 Virtual Conference - Registration Open  

Hosted by the City of London, August 15 - 18, for reasons all too apparent, AMO’s 2021 
Annual General Meeting and Conference will be virtual again and appearing once again on 
a screen near you.   

While there is no substitute for getting together in person, there is still important work to be 
done in August 2021. The planning committee is preparing a program that includes all the 
important components: Ministers' Forums, keynote speakers, concurrent sessions, and 
networking opportunities. 

You can also expect to hear from provincial political leaders and have the opportunity to 
attend delegation meetings. 

Registration is open, and early bird rates apply until April 30, 2021. 

 To register, click here. 
  

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness of third-
party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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Association of Municipalities of Ontario
200 University Ave. Suite 801,Toronto ON Canada M5H 3C6

Wish to Opt Out of AMO Conference Communications ? Click Here
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